
To: Board of Education 
From:  Dr. Kent Mutchler, Superintendent 
Date: August 28, 2017 
Re: Gifts, Grants and Bequests 
 

 
In accordance with policy 7230, all gifts, grants or bequests having a value of more than 
$500.00 shall be accepted by the Board of Education. 
 
A donation from Revive Christian Fellowship of gift cards to Goodwill and Salvation Army in the 
amount of $700 for our homeless families.  
 
Please accept this donation from Revive Christian Fellowship for gift cards to Goodwill and 
Salvation Army.  
 


